SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

FRANK STRAUB, JR.
CHIEF OF POLICE

Internal Affairs
Exemption Log

Number Material Withheld Brief Explanation of Why Material | Legal / Statutory Basis
Withheld

Witness

Exemptions

#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

#1c Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone humber of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed

#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.

#le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

Juvenile

Information

#2a Names of Juveniles who Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
are in the Juvenile court information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
system system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW

public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2b Records relating to Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
commission of Juvenile information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
offenses. system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW

public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of




Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)
witnesses victim is protected to assure the (Investigative, law
rights under law: to not have name, enforcement, and crime
address, nor photograph disclosed by | victims)
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.
ACCESS

Database Info

#3a

Information from
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Criminal history
information

WACIC/NCIC/III - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC § 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Officer safety enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3f Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal

WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):
Gun information

ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal

justice purposes only.
28 CFR 20.38 Access to




law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3g Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
DOC Information ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3L WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Stolen Property ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3m WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Court Orders ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
Personal
Identifiers
and Financial
Info
#4a Social Security Number This information constitutes personal | RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion




identifying information unique to the
holder and which, if obtained by the
public could be abused or lead to
identity theft.

of privacy),

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information),
42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),

42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(I)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)

#4b Driver’s License or This information constitutes personal | 18 USC § 2721
Identicard identifying information unique to the | (Prohibition On Release
holder and which, if obtained by the | And Use Of Certain
public could be abused or lead to Personal Information From
identity theft. State Motor Vehicle
Records);
RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),
RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#af Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4q Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

Employees

Files

#5a Photos of Spokane Police | Photographs in the personnel files of | RCW 42.56.250(8)

Department or other employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
criminal justice employees | justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)
justice employees employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)

10.97.030 are protected from




disclosure for their safety and
privacy.

#5¢C Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
#5d Employee training files Test questions, scoring keys, and RCW 42.56.250(1).
other examination data used to
administer a license, employment, or
academic examination
Criminal
History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal
ACCESS- Non-Conviction | a conviction or other adverse Procedure)
Data disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.
Officer Safety

or Intelligence

#7a

Intelligence, sensitive
security, or tactical
information

Record includes sensitive
intelligence, security or tactical
information the non-disclosure of
which is essential to effective law
enforcement.

RCW 42.56.240(1)
(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)

identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence
officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.
personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identicard revealing the identity of an

individual performing undercover
law enforcement, confidential public
health work, public assistance fraud,
or child support investigative
activity.

#7d Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)
Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law

Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.
#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)

information

which could reveal the identity of a
confidential informant. Considered
intelligence information, used in a
confidential manner for law
enforcement purposes, protected to

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims).

Ashley v. Public
Disclosure Comm’n, 16




preserve the life and personal safety
of the informant and family.

Specific intelligence information
compiled by law enforcement, the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).

Photos

#8a

Photos showing a deceased
person

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail

a person confined in jail and is being
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined

register)




in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged
and his/her client. communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Wn.2d 439 (2004).
#13a Name/ldentity of accused | This redaction protects Bainbridge Island Police
police officers names/identities of accused officers Guild v. City of Puyallup,
in Internal Affairs Investigations and | 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.
#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone number of of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police officers Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

accused police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)




Incident Summary Page 1 of 4

O Spokane Police Department
Use Of Force Report

Incident Entered By: Sergeant Bradford Hallock

Incident Details

Date Received Date of Occurrence Time of Occurrence
7/8/2014 7/8/2014 05:01

Record ID # Incident No IA No

8350 14-221201 F14-059

Date/Time Entered
7/8/2014 21:19

Incident Summary

Use of force incident.

In compliance with policy per Assistant Chief Dobrow 07/30/14,

Incident Location

* 6100 Division, Direction: N, Spokane, WA

Use of Force Specific Information

Reason for Use of Force Service Being Rendered

Threat to harm others Call For Service

Weather Condition Lighting Condition Distance to Citizen
Clear Daylight

Citizen Injured Citizen Taken to Hospital Citizen Arrested
Yes Yes No

More than 1 Citizen Involved

No
Citizen's Build Citizen's Height
Medium 5'10" to 6'0"

Officer Assessment of Citizen Condition During Incident

Mentally unstable

Officer(s) Injured Officer(s) Taken to Hospital
No No

Complainant/Involved Citizen Information

#14
DOB: 8/17/1964 Race: White Gender: Male

Address

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EPsOFS98HZYbaC... 7/30/2014
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Incident Summary Page 2 of 4

e 6616 Addison, Suite/Apt: A101, Direction: N, Spokane, WA 99208
e 2518 N Hamilton 99207

Phone
¢ (509) 474-9645
e (509) 315-9028

Types of Resistance Citizen Used Against Officer(s)
e Life Threat/Suicidal

Injuries sustained by this citizen

Injury [ Regions | . Injury Locations

Minor Injury B [12 j |1

BACK

involved Officers

Officer Christopher Brasch - Payroll Number:
Force used by this officer against the citizen

e Impact Tools - Was force effective: Yes

Force Used | Effective? | Regions | Points of contact
Impact Tools |Yes |12 I 1

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EPsOFS98HZYbaC... 7/30/2014
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Incident Summary Page 3 of 4

Citizen Witnesses

Barry Newman
DOB: 12/10/1971 - Race: White - Gender: Male

Address
¢ 11202 Broadway, Direction: E, Spokane, WA

Phone
* (208) 512-7744

Officer Withesses

Lieutenant Alan Arnzen - Payroll Number: [ JEE3
Officer Samuel Chimienti - Payroll Number:

Sergeant Bradford Hallock - Payroll Number:|JEES
Lieutenant Thomas Hendren - Payroll Number:
Officer Trevor Winters - Payroll Number:

Attachments

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EPsOFS98HZYbaC... 7/30/2014
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Incident Summary

Page 4 of 4

Date Attached Attachment Description Attachment Type
7/8/2014 Officer Reports and CAD pdf
7/8/2014 Sgt. Hallock IA additional - pdf
7/14/2014 Hendren's additional incident report pdf

Chain of Command History

Sender's

Sent Dt From To Cc IrStrictions Approved| Recipient's Comments/Response
7/8/2014 |Sergeant [Lieutenant [(none)|Use of force I agree with Sgt. Hallock. Officer
Bradford |Thomas for review. Brasch's use of force was reasonable
Hallock Hendren and within policy. The use of the blunt
impact munition was very effective
and allowed officers to take the
suspect into custody. Without the
blunt impact munition deployment, it
was very likely that lethal force may
have been required to stop the armed
suspect. Hendren #482
7/14/2014|Lieutenant |Captain (none)|Captain, here 1 concur with Lt. Hendren that the use
Thomas Daniel is a use of w of force was consistent with policy.
Hendren Torok force report.
Hendren
7/16/2014|Captain Asst Chief |(none)|for review I have reviewed this incident and find
Daniel Patrick the use of force to be reasonable and
Torok Dobrow within policy.

Entering Officer Signature Line

Sergeant Bradford Hallock

Chain of Command Signature Lines

Lieutenant Thomas Hendren

Captain Daniel Torok

Asst Chief Patrick Dobrow

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EPsOFS98HZ YbaC...
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e Ty Spokane Police Department
A Yl““’m" [~

Internal Investigation <
L©)§ P\
Qi CONFIDENTIAL

IA# None
Additional

Incident Being Investigated
Use of Force

Officer Interview Summary
See Officers’ Reports

Witness Interview Summary
I (Sgt. Hallock) contacted Barry B. Newman regarding this use of force incident. He is a

security guard with Kodiak Security and was in his car in the parking lot at 6100 N Division
when this incident occurred. He gave the following account:

Newman was sitting in his car in the parking lot to the north of the Cost Plus World Market at
6100 N Division when he saw the subject on the west sidewalk of Division walking
back and forth. [[JEEZIhad what appeared to be a large machete in his hand. He was waiving
it around and yelling at passing cars. He exited his car when the first officer arrived on scene
from the north. He moved further to the north so that he could see better and so he was not
putting [EEEZPEE between himself and the officer. He heard the officer immediately give

VAN crbal commands to drop the machete. refused to cooperate and continued to
waive the machete around. He believed he heard [EzZal tcll the officer to he was going to
have to shoot him. Other officers arrived and they all continued to give || EEZI verbal
commands to put the machete down. continued to refuse and waive the machete
around. He heard him say again, “You’re going to have to shoot me.” [JjjEEZJJ vas initially on
the sidewalk, but as officers continued to talk to him, he stepped off the curb toward the officers.
He heard what sounded like a shot and saw [ 2 fal to the ground and drop the machete.
Initially, he thought that [JJEEZJ|had been shot with a pistol or rifle, but he saw
moving around on the ground and he did not see any blood. Officers approached quickly and
placed [JJEEZ in handcuffs. He said the officers only used a cuffing technique on he
did not see them apply any other tactics. He saw that.hwas sitting up, talking to officers,
and appeared to be completely uninjured.

[ asked him about the officers” commands to || JES} He said, “They’d given him more than
enough chances [to drop the machete].” He concluded with saying the officers actions, in his
opinion, were appropriate. He said based on ||z actions and statements, he thought the
officers were going to have to use lethal force on him. He felt the officers did a great job dealing
with the situation quickly so that didn’t put anyone else in danger.

Physical Evidence
e Photographs of the injury to [ EZI et thigh




e Spent 40mm kinetic energy round
e Measurement of 39 feet from where Ofc. Brasch deployed the 40mm round to where

B2 v 2s standing.

Investigative Summary

After reviewing the reports from all of the officers as well as speaking briefly with at
the scene, | feel that the use of force by Officer Brasch was not only appropriate and effective,
but very likely saved life. I based that decision on the following information:

Officers responded to the area of 6100 North Division on a report of a subject, later identified as
walking up and down the sidewalk, waiving a machete, and yelling at passing cars.
While it was still early (0500 hours), the area [JJEEZIl was in was near two main arterials in a
commercially zoned area in the city of Spokane. There were numerous vehicles on Division, and
there were civilians beginning to show up for work to businesses in the immediate area. When
officers arrived, they locatedhon the west curb line of Division in the 6100 block. He
had a large black machete in his hand and was waiving it around in the air. Officers immediately
employed the use of verbal commands in an effort to get || EZItc drop the machete.
refused to follow directions; he repeatedly told officers that they were going to have to shoot him
to get him to drop the machete. Based on the statements ﬁwas making, it was clear that
he was a threat not only to himself, but to responding officers and citizens in the immediate area.
Officers used their vehicles to block southbound traffic on Division and to create a barrier
between themselves and [JJEZJl} They were approximately 40 feet away from [JJEEZIwhile
giving him verbal commands. Officers on scene had their weapons out and were using “draw
and direct” techniques. Officer Brasch deployed a single shot 40mm launcher loaded with a
foam rubber projectile, or BIM (Blunt Impact Munition). Officer Brasch indicated to other
officers that if [JEEJ] made an attempt to aggress upon their location, he would fire a BIM at

#14

VA continued to become more agitated and made several statements about forcing officers
to shoot him. At that point, [ EZI stepped off the sidewalk in the direction of the officers. He
had the machete raised in a threatening manner, and was refusing to follow verbal commands to
drop the machete and stop. Concerned for the safety of himself and fellow officers, officer
Brasch announced, “index” to the officers on scene and fired one 40mm round that struck
in the upper left thigh. [ Eimmediately dropped the machete and fell to the
ground. Officers were able to approach and take control of] by placing him in handcuffs
using a prone cuffing technique.

Once in custody, was cooperative. He made several statements to myself and other
officers which included the following:

“You guys did a great job keeping me alive.”

“I don’t normally like cops but you guys are all right.”

“What will it take the next time? A gun? Next time 1 will make sure it works.”

“Next time I’m gonna have to have a gun so you will shoot me.”

“[1 have] attempted suicide several times but I can’t do it on my own. I am gonna have to have
one of you guys take me out.”



Incident History for: #SP140221201

Entered 07/08/14 05:01:24 BY 91117 911223

Dispatched 07/08/14 05:01:45 BY PCCO1 1144

Enroute 07/08/14 05:01:45

Onscene 07/08/14 05:04:47

Closed 07/08/14 06:37:13

Initial Type: PERW Final Type: MENTAL (MENTAL PERSON)
Initial Priority: 2 Final Priority: 2

Disposition: 1A Source: 9 Primary Unit: A428

Police BLK: SPB3NL

Group: P3 Beat: Map Page: 31

Loc: N DIVISION ST/E FRANCIS AV , SPK <6200,000> (V)

Name: ROUSSO,BILL Addr: MOBILE Phone: 5097145401
/050124 (911223) ENTRY MALE WITH MACHETE WAVING AND SCREAMING AT PEOP

LE.

/050134 SUPP TXT: MALE:RED SHIRT, BLK PANTS.
/050145 (1144 ) DISPER B437 #1103 WINTERS, TREVOR
/050145 ASSTER B438 #1204 CHILDRESS, AARON

/050145 ASSTER A423 #614 ARREDONDO, JOHN

/050150 (911223) SOPP TXT: MATFE WATKING SB ON DTVISON
/050207 CHANGE NAM: BILL --> ROUSSO,BILL,

TXT: MALE PCSS HIGH OR INTOX. ###

/050241 (1068 ) *ASSTER A428 [N DIVISION ST/E FRANCIS AV , SPK]

#1068 CHIMIENTI, SAMUEL

/050259 (952 ) *ASSTER C463 [N DIVISION ST/E FRANCIS AV , SPK]
#952 BRASCH, CHRISTOPHER

/050307 (095 ) *ASSTER 1L160 [N DIVISION ST/E FRANCIS AV ,SPK]
4095 ARNZEN, ALAN

/050310 (625 ) *ASST P317 [N DIVISION ST/E FRANCIS AV ,SPK)
#625 BUSCH, KEVIN

/050312 *ENROUT P317

/050447 (1144 ) ONSCNE A428

/050453 NEWLOC A428  [JSO)

/050457 ONSCNE B437

/050505 NEWLOC B437  [JSO)

/050521 MISC A428  ,RESTRICTED, UNCOOPERATIVE

/050533 (367 ) *ASSTER 1202  [JSO]
#367 HALLOCK, BRAD

/050553 (1144 ) CHGLOC P317  [JSO]

/050553 CHGLOC A423  [JSO]

/050553 CHGLOC B438  [JSO]

/050553 CHGLOC C463  [JSO]

/050553 CHGLOC L160  [JSO)

/050553 (911181) SUPP LOC: 6101 N DIVISION ST , SPK,

NAM: KOOLSTRA, DANIEL,
PHO: 5092306228,
TXT: INTOX MALE WALKING AROUND WITH A MACHETE.
LE ONSCENE. COMP LEAVING AREA. ###
/050602 (1144 ) MISC A428  ,STEP IT UP
/050621 (1181 ) *ASSTER C479  [JSO]
#1181  LESSER, CHRISTOPHER
/050631 (1196 ) *ASSTER C477  [JSO]
#1196  KAURIN, DAVID
/050638 (1144 ) MISC B437  ,NEED UNIT TO NORTH TO BLOCK TRAFFIC
/050656 (1204 ) *ONSCNE B438
/050657 (1144 ) ASSTOS L182 $482 HENDREN, THOMAS
/050700 (952 ) *ONSCNE C463




/050702
/050709
/050710

/050730
/050752
/050836

/050854
/050950
/051003
/051022
/051031

/051034
/051052

/051122
/051130
/051152

/051220
/051228
/051234
/051255
/051318
/051320
/051356
/051605
/051656
/051700
/052340

/052346
/052348
/052400
/052413
/052725
/052755
/052928
/052930
/052950
/052952
/053028
/053132

/053133
/053148
/053434
/053527
/053549
/054059
/054407
/055957
/060320
/060320
/062309

(1144
(761
(1144

(1191

(1144
(614
(1144

(761

(1144
(761

(1196
(1181
(1144

{1191
(566
{095

(1144

(095
(1191

(1144

(566
(952
(1068
(1144
(1068
(367
(614

(1144
(1103

{625
(1204
(952
(482
(1144
(1068
{159

(952

)
)

)

)
)

——— et Tt et e

ASSTER
MISC
CALLBK

NEWLOC
MISC
*ASSTER

MISC
*ONSCNE
MISC
MISC
CALLBK

CALLBK
CALLBK

*CLEAR
*PREMPT
REMINQ

*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
*MISC
ONSCNE
ONSCNE
MISC
*CLEAR
*MISC
*CLEAR
ASSTOS

MISC

CLEAR
*CLEAR
*CHGLOC
*CHGLOC

MISC
*ONSCNE
*CLEAR
*MISC
*CLEAR
S$PREMPT
*ASSTER

*ONSCNE
*CLEAR
*CLEAR
*CLEAR
*ONSCNE
*CLEAR

MISC
*NEWLOC

OK

OK
*CLEAR

Ad12
L182

B438
Ad428
C478

L182
A423
B3Y7
A428

A428

C477
C47¢
A428

Cc478
Ad412
L160
L160
2251 T
L202
B438
L160
C478
C478
M20

M20

M20

Ad412
C463
n428
A428
A428
L202
A423
Ad423
B437
B437

B437
B4 37
P317
B438
C463
Lig2
A428
A428
Ad28
C463
C463

1566 VAUGHN, KEVIN L
,NEED LESS LETHAL
T/PCCO1
,MEDICS STAGING

BLOCKING FRANCIS
405 WM

[JS0O]

#1191 FABIAN, BRANDON
#1046 ROGAN, GREGORY
40 MM DEPLOYED

, TRKING ONE INTO CUSTODY
,C4, UNRESTRICT
P 1

T/PCCO5

(MEDICS CAN COME IN
T/PCCO1

MEDICS ADV TO COME IN

#3a

1 WAS OUT BUT FORGOT TO CHECK OUT

,FIRE ON SCENE
, PSTAT/CFS PSTAT/ADDT
, PSTAT/ASST

[J50]
$420 APPLEWHAITE, KEN
,WAS ON SCENE

, PSTAT/ASST
[PROPERTY]
[HFER]
,OPEN IT UP

, PSTAT/ASST
, PSTAT/ASST

[HFER]
$1103 WINTERS, TREVOR

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT
 PSTAT/ASST PIX
 PSTAT/ASST

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT

CHEAAERHE A
[CAR/PAPER])

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT




/063700 (1068 ) *MISC A428 , PSTAT/CFS PSTAT/RPT CIT/M

/063713 *CLEAR 428 TYP: PERW --> MENTAL
RSP: PP --> PP
DSP: 1A

/063713 CLOSE R428




INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 14-221201
INCIDENT TYPE INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED , INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
Information PERSONS-MENTAL O
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
]
RESPONE\IG TO (Officer Assault) ASSIGNMENT (Officer Assault)
REPORTED ON DATE/TIME OCCURRED ON DATE/TIME |OCCURRED TO DATETIME DISTRICT
Tue 07/08/2014 05:01 Tue 07/08/2014 05:01 | Tue 07/08/2014 05:01
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME EST. TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS
07/08/2014 | 06:02
PRIMARY CHARGE UCRINIBRS CODE
LOCATION OF INCIDENT LOCATION NAME (IF APPLICABLE)

Division / Francis, Spokane, WA 99208
SOLVABILITY FACTORS )

None
RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS INCIDENT XREF

ADDITIONAL REPORTING OFFICERS
T. Winters, P. Brasch, T. Hendren

i QFHEN
S i i e e o e ]
NAME: LAST. FIRST, MIDDLE SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY

#14 M W-White 08/17/1964 49
WEIGHT | BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
600" 220 Medium Brown BLU - Blue
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
IALITY 6676 N Addison #A101, Spokane, WA 99208 (509) 474-9645

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Home) (509) 474-9645
DRIVER'S LICENSE D FaKe | STATE SOCIAL SECURITY NO. D Fake | OTHER ID

On 07/08/14 at approximately 05
a reported person with a weapon. The caller, Bill Rousso, reported that a white male wearing a red
shirt and black pants was walking s/b on Division waving a machete and screaming at people.

| arrived on scene and located the male, who was later identified as #14 . | saw that
the male was holding an approximate three foot long machete type knife. #14  NES
approximately 40 feet away from me when | began giving him verbal commands to drop his weapon.
B2 then began to aggress towards me, holding the machete and pointing at me. | remained
behind my driver door for cover and continued to give him verbal commands. [ was
uncooperative and refused to drop the machete. At one point he stated, "you are going to have to
shoot me to get me to drop this!" [ EZIwas making repeated and continued statements about
wanting to die and that we would have to shoot him.

1D NO/NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER i DISTRIBUTION o

#1068 - Chimienti, Sam Mental Health Services, Spokane Mental Health
APPROVAL DATE/TIME

#208 - Huddle, Kevin 07/08/2014  08:13

Incident Report #1 07/08/2014 06:38.45,182

Scanned Document: Date Stored-7/8/2014 Time Stored-8:58:06 AM




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff , Page 2
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED ‘INCIDENT NUMBER
PERSONS-MENTAL 7 O 14-221201

Officer Winters arrived on scene and was also giving verbal commands and was able to engage

in conversation.

At that point to avoid cross fire, Officer Winters and | came together in the middle of the street.
2 /=5 approximately 40 feet away from us and still standing on the sidewalk. As more officer
arrived on scene, |JJEEZI continued to yell at us to shoot him and multiple statements that he was
going to die today.

Officer Brasch arrived on scene and had 40mm blue nose less lethal. He took up a position behind
my lethal cover. | heard Officer Brasch make the statement that if he steps off the sidewalk he
would deploy the 40mm less lethal blue nose round.

After more statements that we were going to have to shoot him, || EZI stepped off the sidewalk
towards our position. Officer Brasch deployed the 40mm less lethal blue nose, striking || EZI in
the left leg. h immediately dropped the machete and fell to the ground.

Lt Hendren, Officer Winters, and | approached [ EEZI on the ground and secured him in
handcuffs(dl).

Atter [ EZI was secured in handcuffs, he continued to make statements regarding suicide by
cop. He stated that he takes medication at night and hopes that he does not wake up. He asked
several times why we did not shoot him. He then made the statement, "next time I'm gonna have to
have a gun so you will shoot me!"

Fire and paramedics arrived on scene. AMR transported him to Holy Family Hospital for a
involuntary mental hold. | followed them to the hospital and completed the mental health patient
report form.

At the hospital, made the additional statements that he has "attempted suicide several
times but can't do it on my own, | am gonna have to have one of you guys take me out!"

See also Lt Hendren's, Sgt Hallock's, Officer Winter's, and Officer Brasch's reports for additional
information.

S. Chimienti #1068
Team 16 / A428

ENDIO INGIDERTREP
0B A5 213

ident Report#1-
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff - Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD - B 14-221201
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
Tue 07/08/2014 05:01
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
PERSONS-MENTAL ()
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
DISPATCHTIME ARRWVEDTIME ~ |CLEAREDTME | REPORTDATE REPORT TIME
07/08/2014 05:38
PRIMARY CHARGE = T UCRINIBRS CODE

On 070814 at 0501 hours | responded to the area of DIVISIOI’I and Francrs regardlng a report of a
male walking down the street waiving a Machete. The complainant stated a male wearing a red shirt
and black pants was waiving a Machete at passers by. Ofc. Chimienti arrived on scene first and
located the male on the west side of Division just south of Francis. | was two blocks to the south

and arrived seconds later.

Upon arrival | saw the male, who was later identified as ||| EEZII standing on the sidewalk
facing Ofc. Chimienti. | saw was holding a large Machete in his right hand down by his
side. | stopped my patrol vehicle just south of | EZZI and exited the vehicle. | heard Ofc.
Chimienti ordering [JJJEEZI to drop the Machete but he refused. | deployed by department issued
AR-15 rifle and circled to the east to Ofc. Chimienti's location.

| heard [JIEZZH ye!l at Ofc. Chimienti that we were going to have to shoot him. | took over verbal
commands from Ofc. Chimienti and began telling [ EZI to drop the machete. |JIEZI continued
to refuse to drop the machete and told me he wanted to Die. ﬁstated "I know how you cops
are, the news says you just kill everyone.” || EZI then stated | was going to have to kill him. | told
EEZZA ' did not want to kill him and that | wanted to get him help.

Several other Officers arrived on scene. Ofc. Brash deployed a 40mm blue nose kinetic energy
device and a plan was devised to utilize the less lethal if I stepped off of the curb. | saw
I b<oan to disengage his conversation with me. then took two steps forward off of
the curb and Ofc. Brash deployed the blue nose. | saw the blue nose round struck ausing

him to drop the Machete and fall to the ground. Several Officers and | rushed up on [EEZEEE and
he was detained in handcuffs.

While waiting for medics to arrive | heard [ S stated several times that we did a good job in not
killing him. [EZH then stated next time he was going to use a gun so that way we would have to
shoot him.

I /=5 transported to Holy Family Hospital for evaluation by AMR.

T. Winters #1103/ B437

ID NO /NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER ) TpisTRIBUTION
#1103 - Winters, Trevor

APPROVAL DATETIME

#208 - Huddle, Kevin 07/08/2014 08:15

O7/0B2014 05 38.53. 885

Supplemental Report #1
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Fasd
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER

SPD 14-221201

REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF

Tue 07/08/2014 05:01
[INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 = ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED |
PERSONS-MENTAL O ]
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE "~ |rePorTTIME
07/08/2014 06:09
PRIMARY CHARGE N UCRINIBRS CODE

On 070814, at 0501 hours, | responded to the area of Francis and Division, in the City of Spokane.

SPD Radio advised that a male was seen waving a machete in the air and screaming at passing
vehicles.

As | was enroute, | heard Officer Chimienti and Officer Winters had made contact with the male.
The officers advised that the male was uncooperative and asked dispatch to secure the radio
channel for emergency traffic only.

A short while later the officers on scene requested that their back up units, in which | was one, "step
it up". This typically means that the officers are in a dangerous situation and need backup officers
to respond with a code response, utilizing lights and sirens.

Because of the erratic behavior of the individual and the fact that he was armed with a weapon, |
was concerned for the safety of Officer Chimienti and Officer Winters.

| arrived on scene and observed a male, who was later identified as #14 standing on
the sidewalk. [ EZIwas armed with a large black machete style weapon.

| observed that |2 was not following commands to drop the weapon. | took a 40 mm launcher
from the trunk of my patrol vehicle. This piece of equipment is used to deploy a 40 mm foam rubber
projectile, or a BIM (Blunt Impact Munition).
| performed a two man loading drill and verified that all of my rounds were foam rubber projectiles.
| heard PP ake a statement to us asking how many of us were going to "shoot" him.

ZB v as still armed with the machete and was gradually making his way closer to us along the

sidewalk.

This is a main arterial through the City and traffic was starting to get heavy. We had blocked off
traffic coming from the north, but | was concerned not only for our safety, but for innocent citizens

1D NO /NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION

#952 - Brasch, Chris Mental Health Services
APPROVAL == DATETIME

#208 - Huddle, Kevin 07/08/2014  08:18

Supplemental Report #1 07/08/2014 08:35:02.651
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff - Page 2
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
PERSONS-MENTAL m] 14-221201

that were in the area.

| observed that directly behind [ EZZI was a strip mall with several businesses and | was worried
that people would be coming to work soon and be placed in a dangerous situation because of his
actions.

I <ti!! refused to drop the weapon, after getting continual commands to put it on the ground. 1
was concerned for my safety because | did not know if || EEZI was trying to commit suicide by
forcing us into a lethal encounter or if he planned to kill or maim us with the machete.

I informed Officers with me that if stepped off of the sidewalk towards us, | was going to
deploy the 40mm BIM in an attempt to end the situation quickly and hopefully without serious injury
to him or us.

B s getting more agitated and stepped off of the sidewalk with the machete in his left hand.
B2 =5 only about 40 feet from us and trying to close distance.

I announced "index" to the officers on scene and then deployed one 40mm foam rubber round to

EEEZE (< thigh.

B dropped the machete away from his body and fell to the ground. We moved forward and
B vas placed into handcuffs (double locked). | reloaded the 40mm in case another round
needed to be deployed.

I heard G state, "What will it take next time? Have a gun?" || EZI aso stated, "Next time
I'll make sure it works!"

I had photographs taken of the spent round and measured off the distance of the shot. The distance
t was away from [ EEZI was 39 feet.

Corporal Busch took photographs of |Gz et thigh, which is where the round hit his body.
2l toted. "What did you hit me with?”

| logged the machete, the spent round and the foam munition onto Spokane Police Property.

Officer P. Brasch, #952

0 ENDOF ADDITIONAL
07106[;201 408:3

| Sinpienl Repor
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff i
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 14-221201
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
Tue 07/08/2014 05:01
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
PERSONS-MENTAL | o
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME "~ |ctearepTME | REPORT DATE REPORT TIME
07/08/2014 10:59
PRIMARY CHARGE UCRINIBRS CODE

A A e i T

RRA L = Lol

On 07/08/2014 at around 0501 hours | responded with other units to a person waving around a
machete on Division at Francis. Other units arrived before me and told other responding units to
step it up.

When | arrived Lt. Hendren was already supervising the officers on scene. Officers had impact
weapons deployed. The male, R was standing on the west sidewalk area still holding the
machete. | heard him make a statement asking how many cops were going to shoot him.
took a step towards officers off the curbing and he was shot with the 40mm launcher with a foam
rubber projectile. This dropped him to the ground and he dropped the machete. He was talking and
didn't appeared injured much from the rubber projectile.

The street |JJEEZI was on is the major arterial in the City of Spokane. Even at 5a there was
traffic and persons had stopped to watch us. [ EZIlactions posed a danger to officers and
potentially the public if he wasn't secured quickly.

Lt. Arnzen 095

1D NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION

#095 - Arnzen, Alan
APPROVAL DATE/TIME

#0956 - Arnzen, Alan 07/08/2014 11:18

Supplemental Report #1 07/08/2014 11,28:113.014
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff , Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER

SPD 14-221201

REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF

Tue 07/08/2014 05:01

|INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION#1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 T ATTEMPTED

PERSONS-MENTAL

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSI!FICATION #4 - A'I'I'EMS’ED
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME ~ | cLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME

07/08/2014 05:17

PRIMARY CHARGE T B UCR/NIBRS CODE
iy e = s e
ENARRA = T i s =
On 7/8/14 at about 0506 | responded to the area just south of Francis on Division to assist officers

with a person with a weapon. Officers were dispatched on a male walking south on Division, armed
with a machete, waving it around. After arriving, Officer Chimienti requested for units to "step it up”
as the suspect was not being cooperative.

Upon arriving, | saw the suspect,“standing on the west sidewalk of the 6100 block
of North Division. | saw that he was holding a machete to his side. He appeared intoxicated or
under the influence of some substance. He was not cooperative and refused to follow numerous
commands to drop the weapon.

| requested for a responding officer to bring a less lethal option to the scene. Officer Brasch arrived
with a 40 MM launcher and a blunt impact munition. He joined myself and Officers Winters and
Chimienti, in the south bound lanes of Division. Officer Winters and Chimienti had lethal cover and
Officer Chimienti was attempting to talk with

| heard [EZZI ask something to the effect of "How many of you will shoot me if | come at you?" It
seemed clear that |JJEZI} was contemplating "suicide by cop.” We told him that we did not want to
shoot him and continued to try and speak with him. | EEZIlstepped off the curb and began
stepping toward us. | believed thathwas going to approach officers. We did have enough
distance between us and him to attempt other de-escalation techniques before having to use lethal
force. It was clear to me that he was going to try and force officers to shoot him. Officer Brasch
made a split-second assessment and announced "index." At that moment he deployed the 40 MM
round, striking the suspect in the area of his hip or leg. The impact was very effective and caused
IEZZA to drop his weapon and fall to the ground. We immediately rushed up and took [ EEZE
into custody without further incident. | assisted with prone handcuffing

Medics responded and checked [JEZZIl} Sct. Hallock arrived and conducted the use of force
investigation.

Hendren #482
ID NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION B
#482 - Hendren, Tom
 APPROVAL DATE/TIME
#482 - Hendren, Tom 07/14/2014 21:47 B

-Supblemental Report #1 071412014 21:47:52.434
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